



MANSOUR LOTFI

FRONT-END WEB DEVELOPER

CONTACT

Tehran, Iran

(+98) 911-3360715

mansourlotfi@gmail.com

[linkedin.com/in/mansourlotfi](https://www.linkedin.com/in/mansourlotfi)

gitlab.com/mansourlotfi

[Github.com/mansourlotfi](https://github.com/mansourlotfi)

[https://stackoverflow.com/users/1](https://stackoverflow.com/users/12311697/mansour-lotfi)

[2311697/mansour-lotfi](https://stackoverflow.com/users/12311697/mansour-lotfi)

SKILLS

- JavaScript
- TypeScript
- Reactjs
- Context
- Redux
- Redux Thunk
- Nextjs
- UI Libraries
- Form Libraries
- WebSocket
- Git
- Docker

PROFILE

Diligent front-end developer with more than 6 years of experience I am looking for a role where I can grow and continue to learn from other experienced team members, also I can join the team as a junior back-end developer with C# or Node.js.

EXPERIENCE

FRONTEND WEB DEVELOPER / IRAN AIRTOUR, TEHRAN, IRAN

NOVEMBER 2021 – PRESENT

Iran Airtour is an airline based in Tehran, Iran and one of IATA members in Iran and has IATA Operational Safety Audit (IOSA) certificate. Iran Airtour is the one of the biggest Iranian Airline.

Technologies used:

React.js, TypeScript, Redux Toolkit, Context, MUI, Formik, Axios, Git, Figma, Jira, ...

FRONTEND WEB DEVELOPER / SBM24, TEHRAN, IRAN

JUNE 2020 – NOVEMBER 2021

SBM24 is a telemedicine platform which was released in 2017. I have been working with this team since 2020 as Frontend developer in order to enhance and develop new features.

Technologies used:

React.js, TypeScript, Laravel Echo (WebSocket), Context, Material-UI, l18n, Rechart.js, React-hook-form, Git, Trello

FRONTEND WEB DEVELOPER / ARSYSERP, TEHRAN, IRAN

JULY 2019 – MAY 2020

Arsyserp was a startup which developed a total-system in order to develop Solutions for automated alerts, customer relationship management (CRM), document management.

Technologies used:

React.js, TypeScript, Redux, Axios, ant-design, Formik, Git, Trello

FRONTEND WEB DEVELOPER / KISHROABI, TEHRAN, IRAN

JULY 2016 - JUNE 2019

Kishroabi is an educational institution that works in the field of maritime education and I have worked in its information technology department for three years.

LANGUAGES

- Persian: Native
- Kurdish: Native
- English: My level of English is in the range of B1 INTERMEDIATE to B2 UPPER INTERMEDIATE, according to the guidelines set by the Common European Framework of Reference (CEFR).

Technologies used:

Vue.js, Vuex, Vuetify, JavaScript, Git, WordPress

EDUCATION

BACHELOR'S DEGREE IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

AZAD UNIVERSITY (IAU), ROUDBAR
FEBRUARY 2019

ASSOCIATE DEGREE IN MECHANICS

AZAD UNIVERSITY (IAU), ROUDBAR
FEBRUARY 2017

PROJECTS

IRAN AIRTOUR - AVIATION SYSTEMS (WORK ORDER MANAGEMENT)

<http://dashboard.havatechdev.com>

DR ALI TABIBI - TELEMEDICINE

<http://www.dr-alitabibi.ir>

MULTILANGUAGE VERSION OF SBM24 - TELEMEDICINE

<https://cpstage.sbm24.com>

SBM24 - TELEMEDICINE

Telehealth is the distribution of health-related services and information via electronic information and telecommunication technologies. It allows long-distance patient and clinician contact, care, advice, reminders, education, intervention, monitoring, and remote admissions.

<https://sbm24.com/>

TOTAL SYSTEM - ERP

Technology Solutions such as automated alerts, customer relationship management (CRM), document management, estimating, ...

www.arsyserp.com